Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

¥/ n
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
June 9™, 2021 10:00 am via Zoom
I.  Callito Order

Il.  Attendance: Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.
Ill.  Approval of the Agenda
IV.  Approval of the Minutes
V.  Officer Reports:
A. Finance
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier
1. Comments about the state of MCCA finances
2. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
B. NACo: Peter Baldacci — Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources
C. President: Consider August respite.
VI.  Committee Reports
A. Standing Committees:
1. Legislative Policy Committee — Brian Hobart, Chair, James Cohen, Verrill Dana
2. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
3. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or submitted
information.
4. Other
B. Ad Hoc Committees:
1. Update on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) discussions between MMA/MCCA
C. MCCA staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven
VIl.  New Business
11:30 Peggy Schaffer, Executive Director of ConnectME will open a discussion about broadband projects.
VHI.  Adjournment



Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Zoom Conference, May 12th, 2021

L, II. Call to Order and Roll Call Attendance

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden
Hancock — Comm. William Clark
Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar
Knox — Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett
Oxford — Admin. Donald Durrah proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis— Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart
Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf
Waldo — Comm. Betty Johnson
Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner
York — Comm. Richard Dutremble

OTHERS PRESENT:
Aroostook — Admin. Ryan Pelletier
Hancock — Admin. Scott Adkins
Knox — Admin. Andy Hart
Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer
Piscataquis— Comm. Mike Williams
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pam Hile
MSA - Sheriff Ken Mason

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore
Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf

STAFF PRESENT:
Risk Pool Manager —~ Malcolm Ulmer
Lobbyists — James Cohen and Clara McConnell from Verrill Dana
Administrator — Lauren Haven



IIL.

Iv.

Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there any additions to the agenda and noted a permanent change in the order. There were
no additions requested. Comm. Hobart moved to approve the agenda as written. The motion was seconded by Admin.
Pam Hile and Comm. Gorden stated the agenda was approved.

Approval of the Minutes

President Gorden asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the prior month’s meeting. Comm. Blodgett moved to
approve the minutes from the General Membership meeting on April 14™. The motion was seconded by Comm. Fournier
and the motion passed with no revisions.

Officer Reports
A. Finance

1. Lauren Haven presented the monthly Financial Reports. Lauren mentioned she had received and deposited
all payments for membership dues. She reported the Paychetk Protection Program loan forgiveness
application through Camden National Bank (CNB) had been processed. The loan had been completely
(100%) forgiven. MCCA'’s online account reflects this and the outcome was also verified by CNB VP
Patricia Harriman. Comm. Hobart moved to approve the financial reports seconded by Admin. Donald
Durrah and the motion passed with no opposition.

2. Treasurer; Norm Fournier

a. Comments about the state of MCCA finances.
b. Budget and Finance Committee
There nothing further to report.

B. NACo: Peter Baldacci - Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources

Comm. Baldacci reported NACo has received guidance from the treasury on how counties can use their federal
recovery funding and are trying to digest the details now. There is a process in place to meet the requirements. They
have opened a portal and developed a fact sheet summary with more in-depth information coming soon.

Comm. Fournier asked about the webinar meeting on Tuesday in which they talked about another directive coming
out specifically for counties. The first ten pages really lay out what you can do with the money. The group talked
about retroactive hazard pay being acceptable, building modifications, and ventilation systems. We should check on
a project-by-project basis if there is any question. In a couple of months, we can look into what counties of similar
size and makeup are doing with their money for ideas.

NACo’s 2021 Annual Conference in July was moved to Prince George’s County, Maryland to reduce travel for
government speakers. This will be a hybrid platform with both in-person and virtual attendance options. He and
Comm. Sharyn Pohlman plan to attend on MCCA’s behalf.

C. President:

1. Comm. Gorden announced NACo has reported to MCCA that there are counties missing from the
Treasury’s portal. They are working to discover omissions and correct the list right now. If, as a county,
you have not registered with the required documents, you may be one and thus, not receive your first
tranche of funding.

2. Lauren has emailed to each county the Treasury’s (151 page) set of their rules and regulations as to how the
funding may be dispersed. Should we try to arrange a workshop so County’s may share their information?

Comm. Baldacci reported that Penobscot County was hiring former Administrator Bill Collins to
coordinate their funds. The group talked about each county having their own workshop.

3. Peggy Schaffer, Executive Director of ConnectME contacted MCCA and would like to meet to share
county considered Broadband project information for funding. She indicated by working together, it’s very



possible to leverage the funding. Lauren will invite Peggy to join at the end of the June 9* Board of
Directors’ meeting.

As an aside, the State is creating a Broadband Authority of which ConnectME will become part. They are
setting up an appointed board. MCCA is requesting to have one of the seats be a county appointment.

This is important: The legislature is heating up and we need your assistance with your local
Representatives and Senators; please talk with them about issues as we call on this type of legislative
communication, personal communication, and swings votes.

VL Committee Reports

A. Standing Committees

1.

2.

Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair (This item was moved to earlier in the meeting.)
Legislative Policy Committee — Brian Hobart, Chair
Comm. Hobart asked Jim Cohen for a legislative update.

Jim Cohen gave the group the highlights of the legislative activity. Regarding the timing, they were looking
at an anticipated adjournment in June, and would be meeting as a full legislature next week. Even though
last Friday they were supposed to have voted on all bills referred to them, no committee has met that
directive. Public Utilities has only discussed thirty percent of their bills. Therefore, they will clean up as
much as they can, but will not have enough time to carefully consider all the bills and get them to the floor
for a vote. A large portion will be carried over although the goal is to have only ten percent of bills carried
over. Some committee meetings could happen in the fall.

Clara McConnell updated attendees on the progress of the state budget process, spending packages and
supplemental proposal.

Jim Cohen reported on the status of the bills the Legislative Policy Committee is following.

During the Q&A portion, the group discussed the current bills addressing homelessness. Comm. Gorden
spoke at one of the workshops and answered committee questions. Clara said he made some excellent
points. We might have a say via a fiscal note if needed. MCCA might be asked to submit projected costs of
implementing any homeless programs or services that might be put in place.

Norm asked about LD 553, “An Act To End At-will Employment" sponsored by Representative Michael
Sylvester. We should oppose. Comm. Baldacci said this bill is addressing the private sector. The public
sector is not at will. Jim said progressive discipline policies are needed to dismiss someone and would
place limitations. Dismissing county employees requires cause except for those on probation. Bob said
unless the language in the personal contract conflicts with existing law, the terms of the contract will
govern.

Andy Hart asked if the census would cause redistricting. The deadline cannot be met due to the timing. It’s
unclear how the issue will be resolved.

Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer- Comm. Fournier said there was nothing to report.
Affiliate Organization Committee Reports:
MACCAM - Admin. Carrie Kipfer said the group would meet later this month.

MSA - Sheriff Ken Mason reported on LD 1668, “Resolve, To Develop a Plan To Close the Long Creek
Youth Development Center and Redirect Funding to Community Integration Services for Adjudicated
Youth”. The plan would close the Long Creek Youth Development Center by June 30, 2023. An amazing
amount of time has been spent working on expanding 18 to 25-year-old age group, transitioning into adult
programs. If the youth center is closed, it is not likely we will have a plan in place to deal with situations



VIIL

VIIL

involving young offenders. Law enforcement needs to have somewhere to take a youth when they are
arrested. These could potentially be a dangerous situation. The bottom line is that more work needs to be
done on this before the Youth Center is closed and we should keep on top of what happens.

5. Other — No other business was brought before the board.

B. Ad Hoc Committees -
1. Update on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) discussions between MMA/MCCA: Ryan Pelletier.
This is essentially a municipality/county managers discussion on ARPA funding and how, together, they
may engage the State into partnering with their ARPA funds for common projects.

Admin. Ryan Pelletier reported he had missed the last meeting and had received notes about the meeting
from Kate. Carrie and Andy attended the meeting with Heather Johnson and Hannah Pingree regarding LD
1484, "An Act To Enhance the ConnectMaine Authority's Capacity To Provide World-class Internet”
Sponsored by Senator Richard Bennett. The bill is being worked by the Energy, Utilities and Technology
Committee. The proposal will appoint a board to oversee, encourage and support projects and partnerships
that further the goals of developing broadband. The group will provide feedback, develop tools, best
practices, etc. Some would like to expand the group with topics focused on a specific area and invite people
who would be involved such as district managers who would have a better understanding of the needs of
the project funding. Carrie stated we don’t want to make the group too large, so if there’s something
specific that should be discussed, let us know so we can bring it up.

C. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven said there was nothing significant to report beyond the financials
already discussed.

New Business
Adjournment

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:22 p.m. Comm. Hobart made the
motion seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion to adjourn was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

pors P

MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. Norman Fournier



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
May 2021 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of May 2021. The Balance Sheet shows total
assets and liabilities at $201,438.95. This amount includes $12,452 from the money market account
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions and the $2,500 set aside for the annual audit.

Debits to the bank account in May totaled $11,452.95, and $916.59 was credited to the checking account.
The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and the credits were from our
endorsement of the NACo Public Retirement Program and account interest.

Please note, MCCA'’s Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan in the amount of $26,972 has been
completely (100%) forgiven. We received an official letter from Camden National Bank and the May
bank statement reflects the loan has been resolved as well.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

A A

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: June 9, 2021

Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer


Owner
Rectangle


Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of May 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1120-00 - Pass Through
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr

2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 2021

190,200.85
12,452.10
200.00
202,852.95
202,852.95

500.00
500.00

-2,500.00
-2,500.00
200,852.95

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00
586.00

201,438.95

427.95
1,043.11

820.90
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
202,198.16

86,378.83
199,146.99

201,438.95

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 05/18/21

May 2021

Beginning Balance 12,451.61
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.49

Total Cleared Transactions 0.49

Cleared Balance 12,452.10

Register Balance as of 05/18/21 12,452.10

Ending Balance 12,452.10

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 05/

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 05/31/21
Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

May
202t

211,982.21

-11,452.95
921.48
-10,531.47

201,450.74

-11,245.00
-11,245.00

190,205.74
190,205.74



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 05/31/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 11 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 05/31/21

Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
211,982.21
Bill Pmt -Check  4/15 Unlimited Technology -136.50 -136.50
Bill Pmt -Check  4/29 Verrill -4,900.00 -5,036.50
Bill Pmt -Check 4/29 Haven, Lauren -76.80 -5,113.30
Bill Pmt -Check 5/7 Bangor Payroll -993.90 -6,107.20
Bill Pmt -Check  5/13 MainePERS -780.29  -6,887.49
Bill Pmt -Check  5/13 Spectrum Business/TWC -182.78 -7,070.27
Bill Pmt -Check  5/13 Unlimited Technology -137.00 -7,207.27
Bill Pmt-Check  5/13 Liberty Mutual Insurance -60.16  -7,267.43
Bill Pmt -Check  5/14 Bangor Payroll -993.90  -8,261.33
Bill Pmt -Check  5/21 Bangor Payroll -993.90 -9,255.23
Bill Pmt -Check  5/28 Bangor Payroll -2,197.72  -11,452.95
-11,452.95 -11,452.95
Deposit 5/14 916.59 916.59
Deposit 6/2 4.89 921.48
921.48 921.48
-10,531.47 -10,531.47
-10,531.47 201,450.74
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check  2/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,697.17
Bill Pmt -Check  3/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -3,094.34
Bill Pmt -Check  4/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -4,591.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Verill -4,500.00  -9,091.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -10,588.68
Bill Pmt -Check 5/27 Camden National Bank -180.00 -10,768.68
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Haven, Lauren -88.36 -10,857.04
Bill Pmt -Check  5/28 US Bank -387.96 -11,245.00
-11,245.00 -11,245.00
-11,245.00 -11,245.00
-21,776.47 190,205.74
-21,776.47 190,205.74

Page 1 of 1




Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2021

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense

2021 May Jan-May $ Over % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
400 -400
26,000 -26,000
10,000 -10,000
9,000 -9,000
45,400 -45,400
148,354 148,353 -1 100%
10,000 917 5,267 -4,733 53%
500 -500
24,063 -24,063
100 6 20 -80 20%
228,417 923 153,640 -74,777 67%
228,417 923 153,640 -74,777 67%
2,000 140 738 -1,262 37%
4,031 295 1,574 -2,457 39%
4,215 385 1,703 -2,5612 40%
52,695 4,054 21,547 -31,148 41%
62,941 4,874 25,562 -37,379 41%
12,651 1,007 5,034 -7,617 40%
2,070 60 301 -1,769 15%
550 119 -431 22%
240 273 33 114%
15,511 1,067 5,727 -9,784 37%
500 13 -487 3%
4,000 -4,000
4,500 13 -4,487 0%
54,000 4,500 22,900 -31,100 42%
54,000 4,500 22,900 -31,100 42%
5,465 275 -5,190 5%
5,465 275 -5,190 5%
600 -600
50 -50

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

2021 May Jan-May $ Over % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 500 -500
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 - Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 40,200 -40,200
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 600 625 25 104%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 300 105 -195 35%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,800 149 732 -1,068 41%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 4,500 388 1,940 -2,560 43%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 800 -800
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,800 537 2,777 -5,023 36%
6160-00 - Fees 100 35 -65 35%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,000 -1,000
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 5,000 -5,000
6173-00 - Monthly 3,600 150 -3,450 4%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 11,600 150 -11,450 1%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 300 -300
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 7,486 -11,514 39%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 150 1 90 -60 60%
6230-00 - Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 - Supplies 1,000 180 238 -762 24%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 900 75 375 -525 42%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,800 183 908 -1,892 32%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,700 258 1,283 -2,417 35%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 228,417 12,914 67,261 -161,156 29%

Page 2 of 2



Z o | sbed

AW Al AWI At neaing wie4 auley jejo)
LlL6Y'L L1216V [eluay aoeds 820 - 00-G619 VOOW Aq pajuud /2/5 g

neaing wJie4 aule|y

9109 9109 aoueinsu) remniy Aueqr rejol
9109 9109 su| 0%Q ‘awuD ‘[eIBWWOD - 00-0245 eL/s ng

asueansu| [emin Adaqi

9£°88 9€°88 uaineT ‘uaneH |elol
9e'88 96t se||ddng - 00-G€£29 L2/S g
0v'9L ov'L Buiddiys-ebeisod - 00-5129 12/5 g
00°'SZ 00'S. auoyd |120 - 00-129 L2/S ng

uaine ‘uaAel

00081 00081 yueg [euoyeN uapwe) [ejo ]
00081 00'891 seyddns - 00-5£29 22/5 ng
00°clL (v rd 8 se0IMaS 1] - 00-2519 dnyoeg (rew3y zg/s g

Yjueg jeuonienN uaspuwed

85°G6Y'S 85°S6Y'S lloiheq 1obueg rejo)
85'G6¥'S 02°900°L aoueinsu| yyesH - 00-04 15 suolnqujuo) aoueinsu| yyesH 43 8e/s g
8888ty 00°8¢ sea ||osAed - 00-0205 @9} Buissaooid 8z/S ing
880Gt £8°€L vOId - 00-0£0S sexe| 82/S ing
GO'LLE'Y 6S°€L0°L lojesisiulwpy-Aeres - 00-0505 Aeeg siebeuep 900 82/5 g
99°'c9e'e 00'¥€ sea4 |j0iAed - 00-0205 @9j buissadoid 1g/5 g
99'62¢'c €8'cL vOId - 00-0£0S sexe] 1g/s g
£8'652'c 6E'ELO'L lojensiuiwpy-Aejes - 00-0505 Aiejeg siabeuepy 2040 12/5 g
vy eve'e 00'¥€ s83 ||0iAed - 00-0205 99} Buissadold ¥1/5 g
¥'802'2 £8'eL vOId - 00-0€0S sexel ¥1/G ne
19'veL‘e 6S°€10'L lojensiuwpy-Arefes - 00-0505 Kiejeg siabeue aoy0 ¥1/5 e
[AAYANY 00'¥€ sead ||oihed - 00-020S a9 Buissadod /5 g
22’1801 €8¢/ vOId - 00-0£0S sexel //§ g
6£°€10°L 6E'ELO‘L lorensiuwpy-Aejes - 00-0505 Arejeg siabeuep o0 /5 ing

llo1hed 106ueg

aouejeg unowy junosay owsiy ayeq odA) siseg |enJooy

120z Aepy

|1eyaq J1opuap Aq sesuadxy

uone|o0sSsy siauoissiwwos) Ajuno) aulepy



2 jo z abed

16°266°LL 1S°266°LL IvioL

00°00S‘t 00°00S'v JlLIBA [e10 ]
00°00S'v 00°00S‘y fenjoesuog - Buikqqon - 00-2£09 saoneg Buikgqo /g/s ng

ITITETY

96°/8¢ 96°/8¢ jueg SN lejol
96°/8¢€ 96'/8¢ ases 4a1dodojoyd - 00-£549 22/S ng

jueg sn

00°/81 00°/€1 ABojouyoa | payuiun |eloL
00°LE1 00°Z€E1 S80IMBS 1| - 00-2519 eL/5 ng

>m0_0::00._. pajunun

8/.°c8l 8L'¢8!l JML/ssauisng wnnoadg [e1oL
8/°281 81'281 1|WIBlU| B Xe4 ‘Buoyd - 00-c¥29 eL/s ng

aJML/ssauisng wnijoedg

65°916- 65°916- D771 syeuag eafojdw3 oygnd 0OVN |elol
65°916- 65'916- awoou| 18410 - 00-00tY Juswasiopul /s 1sodeQ

0711 syjeuag aafojdwz a1iqnd 0OVN

60°68¢ 60'G8¢ SHIadsulen [ejol
60'S8¢ 60'S8€ suojnguue) syH3daule - 00-0¥0S €1/ ng

sH3dsure

I AR
aouejeg junowy uNovYYy owdy ajeq adAl siseg [en4d9y



t jo | abed

8,28t~ 8.°¢8L- OMULsssauisng wnuoads g1/5
000 00°ZEL ABojouyoa) papwiun €L/5
00°L€EL- 00°LEL- ABojouyoa] papwiun €1/5
000 9109 aoueJINsU| [eninp Aueqn €L/5
91°09- 91°09- aoueinsu| reniny Auegn €1/g
000 6208 SH3dsuley €1/9
6208.- 62°08L- SH3dsue €1/s
000 06'€66 12/2/S O} 92/t Xaam 10} [|0)hed lioihed sobueg L/5
06°€66- 06'€66- L2/2/S 0} 92/t Xeam Jo} |[oshed lloshed s0bueg /g
ajqeied syunoady - 00-0002
Lr'0L0°CL- 1v'020°2L- SIUNOJDY YseD) pue ueg - 00-0001 [B10L
60 6v°0 1UNodoY JodyeN ASUOW - 00-0Z0 ) [el0L
6v°0 6¥'0 isae| 81/

JUNO022Y 1)jJepy Asuol - 00-0201
96'0,0°C}- 96°0L0°C}- yueg sBuiaes-Bunosyd vOOW - 00-0L0 [BI0L
96°0L0Cl- gL L6l'e €2/G 0} L1/ oam Jo} |o1fed lloihed 1obueg ge/s
¥2'€.8'6- 96°/8¢- jueg SN 82/S
82'S81'6- 9¢°'88- uaineT ‘ueAeH /e/S
26°96€'6- LL'L6v')- VYOOI Aq paiund neaing wJied sulelN /g/g
S.'668°L- 00°081- yueg |euoljeN uspwesd /2/S
SL'6LL'L- 00°005‘v- Jaquisdeq IBA £2/S
sL'6le'e- 06°€66- 12/91/G O} OL/S %aam Joj [[oihed llosheq tobueg |g/5
§8'Gee'e- 06°c66- L2/6/S 01 €/ deom 1o} [oshed lioshed tobueq ¢1/5
S6°LES'L- 65916 usodaQ 141
yS8yie- 8.'¢8lL- OMUL/ssauisng wnioads gL/g
9/'G96'L- 00°L€E1- ABojouyoat paywiiun €1/5
9/.'828‘L- 91°09- aoueinsu| feninpy Auag €1/5
09'89.°t- 6c°08.- SHadsue €1/s
1£'886- 06°'€66- +2/2/S O} 92/t N2am 1oy ||oihed lloihed sobueg /5
6S°'S 65°S 1salay| e/S

yueg sbButaeg-Bupnjoayd vOOI - 00-0101

SJUNO22Y Yseo pue yueq : 00-000L

aouejeg junowy owapy aweN aleq siseg |enJooy

120e Aepy
junoosay Aq jieleg uoljoesuel
uoneldossy siauoissiwwo)n 3::00 SUleiN



p Jo g abed

¥0'6L ¥0'6L
000 000
000 zesy- suonnquIuo) asueINSU| YyesH 33 lloihed sobueg g2/s
zesy 90°€6} suoynquIuo) sdueINSU| YyesH 33 lloihed tobueg gg/s
¥8'vyl- 828~ suonnquuoY sdueinsu| YyesH 33 lloihed sobueg 12/5
95°96- 8e'8y- suoynguiuo) soueInsu| yyesH 33 lloiAey sobueg 1/g
8e'gv- 82'8p- suonquIuo) soueINSY| YiesH 33 lloiheq sobueg  2/5
¥0'6L ¥0'6L
y0'6L ¥0'62- suonNQUIUOY JuswaINeY SHAJAW 33 lloihed sobueg 8z/S
80'8G1 ¥0°62- uolnquiuoy aafojdw3 llo1hed tobueg 12/5
gLee v0'6L- uopnquuoy @akojdw3 lloihed sobueg p1/5
91'9LE 02°S6€ SHIdBUIBW EL/S
¥0'6L- ¥0'6L- uonnquue) sakojdws lloshed sobueg /5
000 000
000 gL LeL'e £2/G 0} L}/G %oam o} |joihed Jloihed sobueg 8z/S
2L LeL'e- gL LeL'e- £2/G 0} L1/G %38m 10} ||oiked lloihed 1o0bueg 82/S
000 96°/8¢ yueg SN 82/5
96°.8¢- 9€'88 uaine ‘usneH /2/§
2e'9Lp- yADT A vOOW Aq pajuud neaing wied sulel /g/S
67'EL6L- 00081 jueg [euoneN uspwed [g/S
6v'cSk'e- 00'00S'y JaquwadaqQ MUBA L2/S
6v'€59°'9- 96°88- uaine ‘uereH /g/S
£1'595'0- 96°.8€- nueg sn Lefs
LVLLV'Y- 00°081- yueg feuoneN uspwed [g/g
L1°166'S- 00°005'v- Jaquade( ILUaA L2/S
LLL6Y - LV L6Y')L- VvOOW Aq paiuud neaing wied sule /e/s
000 06'€66 12/1/5 01 01/G Yoom Jo} [joJhed lloihed 10Bueg Le/S
06'€66- 06°€66- 12/91/5 01 01/ Yodm Joj} [[01hed lloiAed sobueg 12/g
000 06°€66 12/6/G 01 £/G %eam 1o} |[oifed lloahed tobueg ¥1L/g
06°€66- 06°€66- 12/6/G 0} £/G Yeam 1o} |joihed lloihed JoBueg pL/G
000 8.'28!L OMLs/sseuisng wnioads €1/g
aouejeg unowy owap [weN aeq

awodu) J12YI0 - 00-00vY

saliigern aund JayiQ - 00-001¢ [eloL
JuoD aoueinsu| y)eaH sshojdwg - 00-0E 1L €101

JJu0) aosueinsuj YijeaH aakojdw3z - 00-0€12
uonnquuoy sakojdw3 SHIJBUEI - 00-0212 [BI0L

uonnquuo) sadkojdw3 sH3dAuIe - 00-021E

saIpjIqer uasing JaYl0 - 00-00L2
a|qeded sunoddy - 00-0002 IeloL

siseg [enJooy



 jo ¢ abed

9109 9109 aoueinsu| eminpy Ausq] €1/

04°900°1 0,°900'1

049001 0.£'900't suoinguUuo) ddurINSY| YlleaH Y3 llosfed Jobueg gz/g

16°€/8'Y 16'€/8'Y

95650 95'850'p

95'€50'y 6E'€I0°L Aejeg sisbeuep a210 lloiked sobueg gg/g

L1'0¥0'E 6£°CIL0't Kejeg siabeuep 830 iloiAed tobueg |g/g

81'920'2 6£°€10't Kiejeg siebeuepy 200 lloihed tobueg pi/g

6S°CI0'L 68°€10‘L Kiejeg siebeuepy aoyo lloifed sobueg  1/g

60586 60'S8E

60°58¢ 60°58¢ SH3dsulew €1/S

28862 2e's62

2€'662 £8'€L soxe] llolAed Jobueg gg/s

6v'Lee €8°'€L saxe] lloiAed 1obueg g/

99 /vl £8'c soxe] lloihed sobueg /g

£8'€L £8°€L sexe| lloikeq tobueg  z/5

00071 000Vt

000Vl 00°'8g 89) Buissaooid lioshed Jobueg gg/5

00201 00'¥E a9} Buisseooid lioiked Jobueg |2/5

00'89 00'vE 29} Buissaooid lioihey Jobueg p1/5

00°v€ 00°¥E 29} Buissasoid lloshed Jobueg /5

80°9- 80°'9-

80'9- 6v°0- 1sasaju 8L/S

65°G- 65°s- 1sasa1y 25

65916- 65916~

65916- 65916- luswasiopug 071 swjeuag aakojdwg algnd 0OVYN v/
aouejeg unowy owd aweN ajeq

suj] 0’8Q ‘dWIHY ‘|eRIAWWOY - 00-0TLS
aoueInsuj yyeaH - 00-011S 1elo)

aouesnsu| Yyesy - 00-0LLS

aguensu| - 00-001S

sesuadx3 Jjo1hed - 00-000S [E10]
Jojensiuiwpy-Alejes - 00-050S (€101

Jojensiuiwpy-Aejes - 00-050S
suonnquiuod sy3dauleiy - 00-00G [e10L

suonnquuo) SYidauiew - 00-00S
vOId - 00-0€0S [eloL

vId - 00-0€0S
saa |l01hed - 00-0206 [e10L

s894 Jjoshed - 00-0205
sasuadx3 jjosAed - 00-000S
psuie3 isala] - 00-0L8Y [eloL

pauJeg jsasap] - 00-0L8Y
awodu| J3Yi0 - 00-00F1 [B10L

siseg |ensooy



¥ jo v abed

8.°/S¢ 8.°/G¢ 18WIBU| 3 xe4 ‘auoyds|al - 00-029 |e104
8.'c8l 8.'c8l JouIBlU| @ Xe4 ‘Buoyd - 00-E¥29 lelol
8.°¢8l1 8.°c8l OML/Ssauisng wniyoads £1/5
19uJa3u| % xed ‘auoyd - 00-£¥29
00°'SL 00'SL auoyd (180 - 00-1¥29 [el0L
00°'6L 00°'sL uaine ‘UsaeH /2/S
auoyd 119D - 00-L¥29
12u33U| % Xe4 ‘euoydsia) - 00-0¥29
96'6.L1 96'6.1 se|/ddng - 00-5€29 [BI0L
96'6L1 961 uaine ‘ueneH /g/S
00°891 0089} jyueg |euUOleN uspwe)d /g/S
sojddns - 00-5£29
or't or't Buiddiys-abeisod - 00-5129 [e10L
or'iL o¥'L uaineT ‘UsAeH /2/S
Buiddiyg-abeisod - 00-5129
LI L6v'L LLL6Y'L [elusy @oeds 89O - 00-G619 [BI0L
LLTL6Y'L L1'L6Y') VOO £Aq paluud neaing uued suley /e/S
Jeyuay aoeds 3210 * 00-5619
96'9€S 96'9€S 80IjjO - Juawdinb3 - 00-0519 [E10L
96°.8€ 96°/8¢ asea Ja1doooloud - 00-ESLY [e10L
96'.8€ 96°/8¢€ jueg SN Le/S
asean] sa1dod0ojoyd - 00-€519
00'6¥} 00°6¥1 Sa2IMBG 1 - 00-2S19 [eloL
00'6v1 00¢l dnyoeg jlew3 yjueg [euolieN uspwe) [g/S
00°LE} 00°LE} ABojouyoa] pspwnun €1/
$aJIAISS || - 00-2S19
20140 - Jawdinb3 - 00-0519
00°00S'v 00°00S't BuiAqqo - 00-0£08 2101
00°00S't 00°00S'v {enjoenuos) - Buikqgo - 00-2£09 [e10L
00°00S'v 00°00S‘y saomag buifqqoq LA L2/S
lenjoenuog - buihqqoT - 00-2€09
BuikqqoT - 00-0£09
98'990°L 98°990°L aouBINSU| - 00-001S [BI0L
9109 9109 Su| 0%8Q ‘aWND ‘[BIRIBWWOD - 00-021S [e10L
souejeg junowy owap awenN ajeq s|seg |enJody



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

May 2021

Income

4400-00 - Other Income
4810-00 - Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

May 21 May 20 $ Change % Change
916.59  26,972.00 -26,055.41 -96.6%
6.08 7.39 -1.31 -17.73%
92267  26,979.39 -26,056.72 -96.58%
922.67  26,979.39 -26,056.72 -96.58%
140.00 144.00 -4.00 -2.78%
295.32 778.22 -482.90 -62.05%
385.09 763.45 -378.36 -49.56%
4,053.56 3,935.48 118.08 3.0%
0.00 6,381.40 -6,381.40 -100.0%
4,873.97 12,002.55 -7,128.58 -569.39%
1,006.70 1,006.70 0.00 0.0%
60.16 1,477.16  -1,417.00 -95.93%
1,066.86 2,483.86 -1,417.00 -57.05%
4,500.00 0.00  4,500.00 100.0%
4,500.00 0.00  4,500.00 100.0%
149.00 137.00 12.00 8.76%
387.96 755.98 -368.02 -48.68%
536.96 892.98 -356.02 -39.87%
0.00 149.90 -149.90 -100.0%
0.00 149.90 -149.90 -100.0%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
1.40 0.00 1.40 100.0%
179.96 0.00 179.96 100.0%
75.00 450.00 -375.00 -83.33%
182.78 178.33 445 2.5%
257.78 628.33 -370.55 -568.97%
12,914.10  17,654.79  -4,740.69 -26.85%

Page 1 of 1



